DMB IE07

B. Containers located in	NRC Form 591 (12.81) 10 CFR 2.201	SAFETY II	NSPECTION	U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION					
Licensee:  The inspection was an examination of the activities conducted under your license as they relate to radiation safety and to compliance with the Nuclear Regulatory Commissions (NRC) rules and regulations and the conditions of your license. The inspection consisted of selective examinations of procedures and representative records, interviews, with personnel, and observations by the inspection. The findings as a result of this inspection are as follows:  1. Within the scope of this inspection, no violations were observed.  2. The inspector also verified the steps you have taken to correct the violations identified during the last inspection. We have no further questions on those actions at this time.  3. During this inspection certain of your activities, as checked below, were in violation of NRC requirements.  THIS IS A NOTICE OF VIOLATION which is required to be posted in accordance with 10 CFR 19.11.  A	Medical X-Ra Department of 1417 South Minn		U.S.Nuclear Regulatory Commission Region IV 611 Ryan Plaza Drive, Suite 1000						
The inspection was an examination of the activities conducted under your license as they relate to radiation safety and to compliance with the Nuclear Regulatory Commissions (NRC) rules and regulations and the conditions of your license. The inspection consisted of selective examinations of procedures and representative records, interviews, with personnel, and observations by the inspector. The findings as a result of this inspection are as follows:  1. Within the scope of this inspection, no violations were observed.  2. The inspector also verified the steps you have taken to correct the violations identified during the last inspection. We have no further questions on those actions at this time.  3. During this inspection certain of your activities, as checked below, were in violation of NRC requirements.  THIS IS A NOTICE OF VIOLATION which is required to be posted in accordance with 10 CFR 19.11.  A			193-03						
was not properly posted to indicate the presence of a	Regulatory Commissions (NRC) rules and read representative records, interviews, with  1. Within the scope of this inspection, r  2. The inspector also verified the steps those actions at this time.	egulations and the conditions of you personnel, and observations by the ino violations were observed.  you have taken to correct the violations	ir license. The inspection inspector. The findings ons identified during the	as a result of this inspection are as follows:  le last inspection. We have no further questions on					
Frequencies. 10 CFR   License Condition Number	of a			was not properly posted to indicate the presence 10 CFR 20.203(b), (c), (d), (e) or 34.42.  were not properly					
E. Documents were not properly posted or otherwise made available. 10 CFR 19.11.  F. Reports or notifications of	frequencies. 10 CFR		License C						
	E. Documents were not properly po	isted or otherwise made available. 10	O CFR 19.11. or License Condition Nu	were not made in accordance					
NMS LIC30 40-01493-03 PDR	□ K. 8212030007 8211	116							

This statement of corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201. No further response will be submitted unless required by the NRC.

+

SIGNATURE - LICENSEE

111-16-83

NRC FORM 766				U.S	NUCLE	AR REG	ULA"	TORY	ОММ	SSIO	N PR	NOPA 11	LINSP	ECTORIA	ame ia	0/	na m	dde inne	,	
EF AND DEST	INSPECTOR'S REPORT Office of Inspection and Enforcement							VIEWE	tocker, Cherles A											
INSPECTORS	2. A.	Hooky	0,																	
TRANSACTION DOCKET NO. 66					O. 66 de	INDIA DR LICENSE REPORT NEXT INS							INSPE	DATE						
Medical X-Ray Cont			TYPE - INSERT			-	72/	NO IBY	PRODU	15	DIQ IS		1 5	NO SEO			MO YR			
Medical	X-Kay	Cont	er, Pi	É	M - MO		-	131	11			1	1	Ħ			B			-
				H	D - DIL		1	$\pm$	$\pm$	11		$\pm$	11	世	力		D		土	土
	LOL ALPRET	ON I		32	1	INSPECTIO	ON PER	FORME	BY					ORG	ANIZAT			REGION		
FROM TO LT- REGIONAL OFFICE STAFF					T	OTHER					ing-	ING ACTIVITY (See IEMC 0530 "Manpower Reporting—Weekly Manpower Reporting "for code.)  REGION DIVISION BRANCH								
MU. DAT THE MO. DATE				- RESIDENT INSPECTOR - PERFORMANCE APPRAISAL TEAM													4			
	AND ST	SP E						TYPE	OF ACTIV	ITY CO	NDUCT	EDICH	ick one	box only		Marie				
fCheck t	REGIONAL ACTION (Check one box only)  02 — SAFETY  06 — MGI						MGMT VISIT 10 - PLANT SEC 14 - INQUIRY SPECIAL 11 - INVENT VER 15 - INVESTIG										ION			
1 - NRC FORM 591 2 - REGIONAL OFFICE	LETTER	1	03 - IN 04 - E5	FORCE				08 -	VENDO	R			2 - 5	SHIPMENT/EXPORT						
			05 - M	GMT AL	TIOL			09 -	MAT. A	CC1.			3-IM	PORT	0					
7-7-7	TIGATION FIN	DINGS	OF VIO	AL NUME	AND	ENFOR		NT CONF	ERENCE	1	REPORT	CONTA		×				TRANS	_	
A B C D DEVIATIONS				5								NRC FORM 591 REPORT 1 OR REG TO HO. 1 LETTER ISSUED ACTIO					IR .			
2 - VIOLATION 3 - DEVIATION A B C D A B C D					ABCD					1	MO DAY YR MO DAY YR									
	ATION & DEVI	ATION	211					1-1	res Cos/os/			1 -	YES		11	16	8	2		Ц
	MO	DULE INFORM	ATION	•									MODU	LE INFOR	MATIO	N	_			
REC MODULE NUMBER	INSP.	N I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I	36	M	DOULE RE	FOLLOW	VUP	ORD ORD	MODULE	NUMB	ER INSF		SPEC	NURS NO	AGE		-	ODULER	#	Lowur
NUMBER NUMBER MANUAL CHAPTER PROCEDUR	LEVEL SEG •	DIRECT INSPITON EFFOR	PERCENTAGE COMPLETED TO DATE	STATUS	MANUAL	PROCEDUR	LEVEL	NUMBER	MANUAL	PROCEDU	NUMBER	SEO.	DIRECT IN	STAFF HO STAFF HO EXPENDE INSPECTK	PERCENTAG	TODATE	PHASE	MANUAL	PROCEDU	NUMBER
153070	313	01010	11			11		8 1	11	Y.	1	^	1	11	1	1	+	1	Ш	Ц
	8	11	11		1	11	Ц					8	+	11	1	-	+	1		1
	c	11	11		1	11	Ц	Ε.				C	+	11	1	+	+	1	1	4
111	0		11		Ш		H	П	T	-		A	+	11	1	1	+	+		
57872	OBO	004	1,0,0	0	11	11	+	8111	11	11	1	8	+		1	-	$^{\dagger}$	1	1.	. 1
	6	11	-1-	+		11	$\forall$					c	1	11	1		+	1		. 1
	0	11	11-	+			+					D	1	11		$\Box$				1
59270	618	0010				11	T	8 1	T,	L	1	A		11		1	I	1	L	11
е		111	1.1			11	I					8		L	1	1	1	1	11	П
	c		11			11	L					o		11	1	1	-	1	L	1
	D	11	11			11	L	-	_		111	0	-	11	1	1	+	1	1	1
158674	OB	11	11	1		11		8 1	L	1		1	1	11.	1	1	+	1	1	4
	8	11	11	1		11		Mr.				В	+	11	1	1	+	1		1
	c	111	1.1	1	1	11	1					0	+	11	++	1	+	1	1	1
CIRCLE SEQUENCE IF	ION D	111	1.1		11	1.1						D		11	11	1	1	11		

31 4

	T	REPORT MODULE NUMBER
NRC FORM 766 A 111-81 16 MC 0635	DOCKET NO (8 digits: DR LICENSE NO (8Y PRODUCT) (13 digits)	NO   SEO 5178172018 VI
INSPECTOR'S REPORT	030/9//5	A VIOLATION SEVERTY OR DEVIATION RELATED
(Continuation)		B 1 2 3 4 5 6 A C
Office of Inspection and Enforcement		D 27
VIOLATION OR DEVIATION (Enter up to 2400 cheraciers for each	item. If the text exceeds this number, if will be necessary to par	aphrase Limit lines to 50 characters each.)
1. Lugare Cond	Tron 14. 1 veguires	in pait that
1. 216 443 € CONO	Leak Tests to sho	I be mainteined
records of	by the commo	CON.
	by The commis	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,
b + . T		Perarls .f
contrary 10	inis veguirement,	1 1 +
reak Tests p	ur portes persorm	16 1007 1 June 18ml
period July 3	this veguirement, surported perform 0,1981 To November the day of insp	estion
	ine day or inspe	
10		
11.		
12		
13		
14		
15		
16		
17.		
18		
19.		
20.		
21.		
22		
23		
24	<u> Pari de la jaliana di la jalian</u>	
25		
26		
n		
28		
25		
30.		
31.		
32		
23		
м		
96		
+		
48		
		51